
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Quote required
1 message

mark@eclecticcomponents.com <mark@eclecticcomponents.com> 19 September 2024 at 10:41
To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Hi Ryan,

 

Following on from the attached quote,  I can, in fact offer 700 pcs of the P16NP103MAB15 @ £6.50 each.

 

Kind regards,

 

Mark

 

Mark Palmer

Sales Director

Eclectic Components

+44 (0) 121 746 3188  

www.eclecticcomponents.com    
Click here to vew our latest Partnerships and Franchises brochure

 

 

From: mark@eclecticcomponents.com <mark@eclecticcomponents.com>
Sent: 19 September 2024 10:40
To: 'ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk' <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Quote required

 

Hi Ryan,

 

Please find quote attached.

 

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

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 18 September 2024 15:43
To: mark@eclecticcomponents.com
Subject: Quote required

 

Hi Mark

 

Please can you quote us for the following:

1000x Vishay 10k Rotary Potentiometer 1-Gang, Panel Mount, P16NP103MAB15 (as previously supplied)

I think you have struggled with the following parts in the past, but I guess there is no harm in asking:

1000x CONN PLUG MONO 3.55MM 2COND (Switchcraft Inc. 750)
200x Switchcraft 42A CONNECTOR, PHONE AUDIO, JACK, 2 POSITION

 

1000x MCS18 Push Button IP65 round 18mm 48Vdc/125mA
yellow (Schurter 1241.1104.7091)
100x MCS18 Push Button IP65 round 18mm 48Vdc/125mA
green (Schurter 1241.1104.7095)
1000x Gasket for MCS18 to IP65 (Schurter 0098.9201)

Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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